
       

        
        

       
    

    
     

      
        

  

         
      

         
     

   

      
  

      
   

       
 

 

 
 

  
  

    

From: CalTAC <Do-Not-Reply@info.ets.org> 
Sent: Friday,  September  4,  2020 10:58 AM 
To: 
Subject: Preparing  Technology  for  Online  Testing/Remote  Testing  Update 

Dear LEA CAASPP, ELPAC Coordinator, or Technology Coordinator: 

On Wednesday September 9, 2020, from 1 p.m. to 2:30 p.m., Educational Testing 
Service (ETS), on behalf of the California Department of Education, will present a 
webcast that will begin with information about technology needed for the 
administration of in-person/co-located online assessments. The remainder of the 
webcast will focus on an update on the administration of remote testing and address 
any technology needs specific to remote testing. 

Please refer to the CAASPP and ELPAC: Current Updates to Supported Operating 
Systems and Browsers for 2020-21 e-mail for the latest browser and operating 
system requirements. 

You may view the webcast on the CAASPP Live Webcast or the ELPAC Live 
Webcast web pages. This webcast is open to everyone and requires no 
preregistration or logon account. A PowerPoint and an archive of the webcast will be 
available on the CAASPP 2020?21 Training Opportunities and ELPAC 2020?21 
Training Opportunities web pages. 

If you would like to submit questions prior to the webcast, please feel free to use the 
Preparing Technology for Online Testing/Remote Testing Padlet. 

Questions regarding the webcast and all other questions about 2020?21 CAASPP 
and ELPAC administrations should be directed to the California Technical 
Assistance Center (CalTAC) by phone at 800-955-2954 or by email at 
caltac@ets.org. 

Sincerely, 

California Technical Assistance Center 
Phone: 800-955-2954 
Fax: 800-541-8455 
Email: caltac@ets.org 
Website: https://www.elpac.org/ or http://www.caaspp.org/ 

http://www.caaspp.org/rsc/pdfs/e-mails/CAASPP-and-ELPAC--Updates-to-Operating-Systems-and-Browsers-2020-21.pdf
http://www.caaspp.org/training/webcast/index.html
https://www.elpac.org/training/webcast/
https://www.elpac.org/training/webcast/
http://www.caaspp.org/training/caaspp/2020-21-training-opportunities.html
https://www.elpac.org/training/2020-21-Training-Opportunities/
https://www.elpac.org/training/2020-21-Training-Opportunities/
https://padlet.com/caaspp_elpac/zx4vicyrfle4gby2
http://www.caaspp.org
https://www.elpac.org
mailto:caltac@ets.org
mailto:caltac@ets.org
mailto:Do-Not-Reply@info.ets.org

